# JIM MCNEELY

360-303-3332 jim@newcenturydata.com

55 Lake Louise Dr. Bellingham, WA 98229

Website:

http://envisiondata.com

### Summary

Jim McNeely specializes in designing, architecting, and building beautiful and elegant digital solutions which empower and enhance human productivity. He is highly experienced in personally crafting and leading teams who craft UX research, UX design, Front and Back End programming, System Integrations, and Database Design and Administration. He specialized particularly in bringing broad knowledge, experience, and empathy to create delightful digital user experiences.

## **Proficiencies**

- UX, System Architecture, Data Structure and GUI design (storyboard and wireframes, etc.)
- Front End web development with Angular, Vue, javascript, gulp, html5, css, scss, etc.
- · Backend Development with Python, node.js, PHP
- Requirements analysis and documentation
- Project management and team oversight
- HL7 medical record interchange protocols and systems integration
- MySQL, PostgreSQL, Oracle, MS SQL Server, FileMaker admin and development experience. Advanced Developer training and extensive DB Admin experience with MySQL.

# **Work Experience**

Jetty Communications (April 2018 - Now)

Position: UX Manager

**Work Summary**: UX Research and Requirements Analysis, UX and UI design, AWS administration and automation, BI Data Visualization design and development, Feature Roadmap Development

APANA™ (February 2016 - April 2018)

**Duties:** Analyst, UX Designer, Front End Developer

Work Summary: UX Research, UX and UI design, Front End angular.js/javascript development, BI Data Visualization design and development

Blu Sky Creative (January 2015 - February 2016)

Position: Senior Developer

**Work Summary**: UX Research and Requirements Analysis, UX and UI design (wireframes and mockups), Front End development

Envision Data (Jan 2014 - January 2015, Everson WA) envisiondata.com

Position: Owner/President

Work Summary: Miscellaneous contracting

Northwest Radiologists (2007 - Jan 2014, Bellingham WA) nwrads.com

**Position:** Senior Database Programmer

**Work Summary**: Engineered the the integration of numerous internal and external systems using an Electronic Medical Systems integration engine, while maintaining and updating a custom built Radiology Information System. Researched, wireframed, and developed numerous custom UX and UI projects.

New Century Data Inc. (Oct 2003 - 2007, Denton Tx) (merger of Envision Data and Time Lever Resources)

Position: Founder/Owner/President

**Work Summary:** Requirements analysis, architecture and UX design, project management, programming, hiring and firing, marketing and rainmaking, data migration, financial decisions, legal agreements, tech and entrepreneur conference speaker, etc.

### Education

Bachelor of Music, University of North Texas, composition focus Graduated Magna Cum Laude